Log # TXX-4794
File # 10013

TEXAS UTILITIES GENERATING COMPANY

SKYWAY TOWER : 400 NORTH OLIVE STREET. L.B. 81 - DALLAS. TEXAS 785201
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WILLIAM G COUNSIL
EXECUTIVE /1CR PRESIDENT

Document Control Desk
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION (CPSES)
DOCKET NOS. 50-445 AND 50-446
TRANSMITTAL OF REVISED EMERGENCY PLAN
PROCEDURES

Dear Sir:

[n accordance with 10 CFR 50, Appendix E, enclosed are CPSES Emergency Plan
Procedures EPP-115, Revision 4 and EPP-207, Revision 4 (Copy numbers 073
and 073A).

Emergency Plan Procedure EPP-115 contains bracketed personal information
which is to be removed per 10 CFR 2.790(a)(6) prior to placement of this
letter in the Public Document Room.
Very truly yours,
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W. G. Counsil
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e iad June 2, 1986

50-445/446 Comanche Peak

MEMORAND!UM FOR: Chief, Document Management Branch, TIDC

FROM: Director, Division of Rules and Records, ADM

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The Division of Rules and Records has reviewed the attached document and has
_determined that it may now be made publicly available.

/gk/.’«—rv(/» /7/ /é’%(q;,,t”)

Donnie H. Grimsley, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

'
Attachment: As stated
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Record Services Branch (Document Control Desk)

SUBJECT: Forwards Central Files version of Rev 4 to Emergency Plan
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